
 
 
 
 
Mail Stop 6010 
        December 27, 2006 
 
 
David B. Rickard 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
CVS Corporation 
One CVS Drive 
Woonsocket, RI  02895 
                                  
Re: CVS Corporation 
 Registration Statement on Form S-4 
 Filed on December 19, 2006 
 File Number 333-139470 
 
Dear Mr. Rickard:  
 

This is to advise you that we have limited our review of the above referenced 
registration statement to only the issues identified below.  We will make no further review of 
this filing.   
 
Form S-4 

1. Please note that our Office of Mergers and Acquisition is currently reviewing the 
Form S-4 and may issue comments on the filing. Any comments on the Form S-4 by 
that office will be issued under a separate cover letter. All comments will need to be 
fully resolved before we take final action on the registration statement. 

2. In an appropriate place in your document, please provide additional disclosure related 
to the competing bid made by Express Scripts, including but limited to, the general 
terms of the competing bid, Caremark’s response to Express Scripts and the status of 
the bid by Express Scripts. We note you have provided some disclosure on page 42 of 
your document.  

 
* * * 

 
We urge all persons who are responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the 

disclosure in the filings reviewed by the staff to be certain that they have provided all 
information investors require for an informed decision.  Since the company and its 
management are in possession of all facts relating to a company’s disclosure, they are 
responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the disclosures they have made. 
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 Notwithstanding our comments, in the event the company requests acceleration of the 
effective date of the pending registration statement, it should furnish a letter, at the time of 
such request, acknowledging that: 
 

• should the Commission or the staff, acting pursuant to delegated authority, declare the 
filing effective, it does not foreclose the Commission from taking any action with 
respect to the filing; 

 
• the action of the Commission or the staff, acting pursuant to delegated authority, in 

declaring the filing effective, does not relieve the company from its full responsibility 
for the adequacy and accuracy of the disclosure in the filing; and 

 
• the company may not assert this action as a defense in any proceeding initiated by the 

Commission or any person under the federal securities laws of the United States. 
 

 In addition, please be advised that the Division of Enforcement has access to all 
information you provide to the staff of the Division of Corporation Finance in connection 
with our review of your filing or in response to our comments on your filing. 
 
 We will consider a written request for acceleration of the effective date of the 
registration statement as a confirmation of the fact that those requesting acceleration are 
aware of their respective responsibilities under the Securities Act of 1933 and the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 as they relate to the proposed public offering of the securities specified 
in the above registration statement.  We will act on the request and, pursuant to delegated 
authority, grant acceleration of the effective date. 
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Please contact Song P. Brandon at (202) 551-3621 or me at (202) 551-3710 with any 
questions. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
       Jeffrey P. Riedler 
       Assistant Director 
 
 
cc: Douglas A. Sgarro, Esq. 
 Executive Vice President-Strategy and  
 Chief Legal Officer 
 CVS Corporation 
 One CVS Drive 
 Woonsocket, RI  02895 
 
 Louis Goldberg, Esq. 
 John D. Amorosi, Esq. 
 Davis Polk & Wardwell 
 450 Lexington Avenue 
 New York, NY  10017 
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